BD-001740

Bell, Danielle

From: Theodore.Miller@MyClearwater.com

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 1:36 AM

To: Bell, Danielle

Cc Dave.Nugent@MyClearwater.com; Michael. Walek@MyClearwater.com;
Stephen.Wannos@MyClearwater.com

Subject: 80-001740

Follow Up Flag: Follow Up

Due By: Thursday, December 15, 2016 6:02 AM

Flag Status: Flagged

Danielle Intoxilyzer 80-001740 was not in compliance for December. The first issue was the Alcohol free test, it
ambient failed on the first sample of .000. This was as | suspect due to contaminated air in the room from alcohol stock
which was on the counter and cleaned but it contaminated the room air. The room was vented and .000 test repeated
and passed without an issue on the second alcohol free test. Then the first acetone sample was not picked up. |
tightened the sample jar and then the next two were detected. The repeated acetone test was three samples in
compliance. The .05 was out of tolerance on the first round. | changed the o-rings but it still was low and out of
tolerance on one of the three samples on the repeat. The simulator temp was at 34.01 so | did not come to a
conclusion for the cause. The seals and temp were good. Unit 80-001068 was being inspected at the same time and
went through without any issues. 1am have the unit shipped to you so you can inspect it.

TJ Miller
Clearwater PD



